

An agency of the Government of Ontario



Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.** 

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario,* accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.** 

Bruce to



Office of the Clerk-Treas. Queen Street (519) 353-5609



of Paisley P.O. Box 189 Paisley, Ont. NOG 2N0

REGISTERED MAIL

June 2, 1981

Ontario Heritage Foundation 77 Bloor Street Toronto, Ontario M7A 2R9

Dear Sir:

Enclosed please find a certified copy of by-law 81-10,

The Buildings are of architectural and historical interest under the Ontario Heritage Act.

Yours truly,

Blow

Ron G. Brown, AMCT Clerk-Treasurer

RGB/jr ENC.

### THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF PAISLEY

## BY - LAW NUMBER 81 - 10

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE THE MALLOCH-CARLAW HOME.

WHEREAS the Ontario Heritage Act, 1974 authorizes the Council of a Municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property including the buildings and structure thereon, to be of historic or architectural value or interest.

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Village of Paisley has caused to be served upon the owner of the lands known as

## "THE MALLOCH-CARLAW HOME"

and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate the Malloch-Carlaw Home and has caused such notice of intention to be published in a newspaper having general circulation in the municipality, once for each of three consecutive weeks;

AND WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out in schedule "B" hereto;

AND WHEREAS no notice of objection to the said proposed designation has been served upon the Clerk of the Municipality;

THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PAISLEY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the real property known municipally as

#### "THE MALLOCH-CARLAW HOME"

MORE particularly described in Schedule "A" attached hereto is designated as being of historic interest.

2. THAT the VILLAGE SOLICITOR be authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served upon the owner of the aforesaid property and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause notice of this by-law to be published in a newspaper having general circulation in the Village of Paisley.

BY-LAW READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 1st DAY OF June 1981, A.D.

mal REEVE

?

1

1

CLERK

This is cortified to be a true copy. Clark, Village of Paislay.

# Malloch-Carlaw House

Schedule A

All and Singular that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying and being in the Village of Paisley in the County of Bruce and being composed of Lot Number Eighteen (18) and nineteen (19) on the West side of Queen Street South according to Rowe's Plan No. 12 of said Village of Paisley.

Lillian Lawn Malloch/Carlaw House

#### INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

This two and a half storey red brick house was built in 1870 by George Malloch, a lawyer. It originally had a wooden verandah wrapped around the east and south walls of the main block and a wooden belvedere on the roof. The window sashes and shutters are original. The broad corbelled chimney stack above the south main block wall and the Georgian entrance on Queen Street are also architecturally interesting. The house is well-built and in a grand fashion which suited the lifestyle of its prominent owner, George Malloch. This grandness as well as the style enhance the character of Queen Street and the Village of Paisley.

#### SCHEDULE B

The three bay, two storey home on Queen Street south is laid out in an offset L-shape. It has a truncated hip roof. The six-over-six light wooden sashes are original as are the functional shutters. When it was first built, a wooden verandah wrapped around the east and south blocks of the main block and there was a wooden belvedere on the roof. The first storey, centre bay is comprised of a Georgian entrance with side lights and a transom.

It was built in 1870 for George Malloch, a lawyer who handled Paisley's legal affairs for over twenty-eight years. During this time he was President of the Mechanic's Institute and helped form Aldworth Lodge or, as it is more commonly known, the Mason's. He was clerk for Elderslie Township in 1869, and a councillor in Paisley in 1885.

The grandness and style of this house enhances the character of Queen Street and the Village of Paisley.